Mohd Khairil Anuar Amir Hamzah

From: MOHD ZULFADHLI BIN ROSLI (MITI) <zulfadhli@miti.gov.my>

Sent: 22 January 2022 09:19

To: Mohd Khairil Anuar Amir Hamzah; Shahriza Bahari

Cc: MOHD FAUZI MOHAMAD KUDONG (MITI); MOHD ZULFADHLI BIN ROSLI (MITI)
Subject: [MEETING] Meeting To Discuss Future Work and Deliverables of Regulatory Reform

Dear Ms. Shahriza and Mr. Khairil,

Greetings from EC Unit, APEC Division, MITI and hope this email finds you well.

MEETING TO DISCUSS FUTURE WORK AND DELIVERABLES OF REGULATORY REFORM

The above matter is referred.

2. First of all, we would like to extend our gratitude to you and MPC for your continued support to APEC's work,
particularly by the Economic Committee thus far. We are also pleased to note on your participation to the upcoming
APEC Malaysia Conference 2022 (AMC2022) which will be held next week.

3. Inview of your presence at the AMC2022, we would like to take this opportunity for us to have a meeting to
discuss further on the future work and deliverables of the Regulatory Reform (RR) Friend of the Chair (FotC) particularly
when Malaysia has decided the become the Convenor of the RR FotC. The meeting details and arrangement are as
follows:

Date: Wednesday, 26 January 2022

Time: 8.00 - 10.00pm

Venue: Secretariat Room, Level 13, DoubleTree by Hilton Melaka

4. We hope that you are able to make it to this meeting to ensure that Malaysia is able to perform our role well as the
Convenor for the RR FotC and deliver substantive outcomes throughout our Convenorship.

We look forward to meeting you at the AMC2022 and our meeting in Malacca soon.

Thank you and have a great weekend ahead.

Mohd Zulfadhli Rosli (Mr.)

Regional and International Relations Division
Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)
Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI)

Malaysia
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Peringatan

Pengguna Perkhidmatan MyGovUC 2.0 adalah bertanggungjawab melindungi kerahsiaan data/maklumat Rahsia Rasmi
Kerajaan. Adalah diingatkan agar pengguna sentiasa peka dengan SEMUA peraturan, arahan keselamatan dan pekeliling
semasa yang berkuatkuasa bagi semua pengendalian data/maklumat Rahsia Rasmi Kerajaan yang berkaitan.



